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ADDENDUM ONE, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
 
Date:  February 12, 2016  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Teresa Fleming/Jennifer Crouse, Buyers 

AS Materiel Purchasing 
 
RE:  Addendum for Request for Proposal Number 5199 Z1  
  to be opened February 25, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for 
Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal. It is 
the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

Question 
Number 

RFP 
Section 

Reference 

RFP 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1.   What was last years cost of 
the Maintenance contract? 

$30,616.63 

2.   Who holds the current 
contract for waste removal 
services and what was the 
cost of this contract? 

The Game and Parks 
Commission does not have a 
contract for the waste removal 
services for Memphis SRA as 
it is provided through the 
current Contractor. 

3.   What is the number of Vault 
toilets and the sizes of the 
underground holding tanks? 

There are six (6) vault toilets. 
Two (2) of the vault toilets 
have 1000 gallon tanks.  The 
other four (4) vault toilets are 
between 600-1000 gallons.  

4.   How many times in the last 
year were the Vault toilets 
pumped out and will they be 
empty for the start of a new 
contract? 

Vault toilets were pumped 
twice during last season – 
once in mid-May and again in 
mid-July. The toilets have 
minimal use in the off season 
and have not been pumped 
since mid-July. The vault 
toilets will not be pumped prior 
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to the Contractor start date. 
Section IV. Project 
Description Scope of Work, B. 
Scope of Services 2. b. is 
hereby deleted in its entirety 
and replaced with the 
following: 
“Pumping, (at Contractors 
expense) of designated vault 
toilets by a certified/licensed 
agent, with all pumped 
material hauled from the 
property and disposed of in a 
licensed sanitation facility.  
The Commission is to be 
notified in advance of the 
Contractors choice of service 
provider and receipts for 
services shall be submitted 
with monthly invoice.  
Subcontractors must be 
approved by the Commission. 
 The Contractor must pump 
the vault toilets a minimum of 
once during the season and 
be pumped at the end of the 
season.  Provide a list of 
potential subcontractors that 
will be secured to pump septic 
and a projected timeline as to 
when septic is pumped.” 
 

5.   Is it possible to get a 
schedule of activitys or 
special events that were 
offered in the past? 

Special events from the past 
have included: “a community 
campfire and marshmallow 
roast held Saturday nights 
from Memorial Day – Labor 
Day, a fossil find located at 
the campground, duck call 
demonstrations, bird 
identification activities, and a 
professional bass fisherman 
speaker for guests. 

 
This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for 
Proposal.
 


